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Committee on Ffinancial Deroices
Aashington, D.C. 20515

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Committee on Financial Services
From: FSC Majority Staff
Date: January 15, 2015

Subject:  January 21, 2015, Full Committee Meeting to Adopt the Committee’s Oversight Plan
for the 114th Congress

On Wednesday, January 21, 2015, at 2:00 p.m. in room HVC-210 of the House Visitors’
Center, the Financial Services Committee will meet to adopt its oversight plan for the 114th
Congress.

Rule X of the Rules of the House requires each standing committee, not later than
February 15 of the first session, to adopt an oversight plan for the 114th Congress.

The committee print circulated with this memo constitutes the Chairman’s proposed
oversight plan of the Committee on Financial Services for the 114th Congress. The document
includes areas in which the Committee and its subcommittees expect to conduct oversight during
this Congress, but is not intended to be an exhaustive list. The plan addresses the laws,
programs, and agencies within the Committee’s jurisdiction, particularly in the oversight of
issues related to financial institutions, capital markets, securities, government sponsored
enterprises, housing, insurance, international finance, the economy, domestic monetary policy
and technology.
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